

SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



Nguyen Thanh Hau, Master

- Vice Dean of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

🏠 No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
☎ +84-918-410-041
✉ haunt@hcmute.edu.vn
🌐 www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: Jan 27, 1978

Place of birth: Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

Gender: Male

In 2000, he received Bachelor of Engineering in Garment Technology at Ho Chi Minh City University of and Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Then, he became a technician designer at Vietthang Garment Joint Stock Company. In the year 2002, he was a Lecturer at Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, Ho Chi Minh City University of and Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Since 2004, he got Master of Education at Ho Chi Minh City University of and Technology and Education (HCMUTE). His current work focuses on Menswear Drafting and CAD in Apparel.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2013-Now	Vice Dean of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
2006-2007	Head of Department of Garment Technology at Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
2002-2006	Lecturer of Department of Garment Technology at Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
	Teaching courses: Advanced Menswear Drafting, CAD in Apparel
2000-2002	Technician Designer, Vietthang Garment Joint Stock Company

EDUCATION

2002-2004	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE) Master of Education Title of thesis: Design an teaching software for the subject “Fashion Design”
1995-2000	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE) Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Garment Technology Title of thesis: Researching for CAD in Apparel and Footwear Design

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Information Technology: MS Office, Web Design, Graphic Softwares

Training Courses: I.E Training Course (JUKI), Assyst CAD (ASSYST BULLMER), Pattern Design – Drafting – Grading & Marker Planning (LETRA SYSTEMS), Design – Build – Test Project Class Implementation (USAID Project)

Languages: English (Normal), Vietnamese (Mother tongue)

Licence: Motor Vehicle

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Natural Sciences: Math, Textiles
Social Sciences: Literature, History
Entertainment: Football, Tourism

PUBLICATIONS

DOMESTIC ARTICLES

- (1) **Nguyen Thanh Hau** (2011), “*Developing a credit based higher education curriculum of Garment Engineering Technology*”, Ministry level project (Code: 42/2009-HĐ/DAGVTrH).

BOOKS AND TEXTBOOKS

- (1) **Nguyen Thanh Hau** (2018), “*Drawing – Technical Drawing in Apparel*”, Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, ISBN: 978-604-73-5977-6